From:

To:

Subject: Deposit 23/01603/F

Date: 21 September 2023 11:15:48
Attachments: 1439 03 Al .pdf

----- Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 itember 2023 15:42

-

Sent: 20 September 2023 12:09

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 23/01603/F

[External Email]

[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

For the attention of Lesley Raby

| refer to your letter dated 12 September 2023 in relation to application 23/01603/F.

| attach a copy of the requested information, namely roof plan and flood risk assessment (taken from gov.uk
website which outlines the site isin zone 1 flood risk with alow probability of flooding.. the proposal itself is
also positioned 1000 mm above current internal floor level.

| trust the attached is sufficient to enable the application to be validated.

Regards

Jonathan Burton
Architectural Design
12 Park Road Dereham Norfolk NR19 2BT

www.jwburton-design.co.uk <http://www.]jwburton-design.co.uk>

On 9/12/23, 1:40 PM, "borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk” <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
wrote:

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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